
 

 
Colfax City Council Meetings are ADA compliant. If you need special assistance to 
participate in this meeting, please contact the City Clerk at (530) 346-2313 at least 72 hours 
prior to make arrangements for ensuring your accessibility. 

June 22, 2016 

 

Page 1 of 2  
 

 

.. 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

June 22, 2016 
Regular Session 7:00 PM 

 

 
1) OPEN REGULAR MEETING  
 
1A. Call to Order  
1B. Pledge of Allegiance 
1C. Roll Call 
1D. Approval of Agenda Order 
This is the time for changes to the agenda to be considered including removal, postponement, or change to the 
agenda sequence. 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: By motion, accept the agenda as presented or amended. 
 
2) CONSENT CALENDAR____________________________________________________________________ 
Matters on the Consent Agenda are routine in nature and will be approved by one blanket motion with a Council 
vote. No discussion of these items ensues unless specific items are pulled for discussion and separate action.  If 
you wish to have an item pulled from the Consent Agenda for discussion, please notify the City staff. 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Approve Consent Calendar 
 
2A.  Minutes City Council Meeting of June 8, 2016 

Recommendation:  Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of June 8, 2016. 
2B. Sheriff Contract 

Recommendation:  Adopt Resolution 21-2016 approving the contract with County o Placer, Office of 
Sheriff-Coroner-Marshal for law enforcement services for fiscal Year July 1, 2016 ς June 30, 2017. 

2C. Declaration of Election and Requesting Consolidation and Election Services by the County Clerk. 
 Recommendation:  Approve Resolution 22-2016 declaring an election to be held in its jurisdiction; 
 requesting the Board of Supervisors to consolidate this election with any other election conducted on 
 said date; and requesting election services by the County Clerk. 
2D. Interim City Manager for Signature Authority. 
 Recommendation:  Approve Resolution No. 23-2016 appointing Wes Heathcock as Interim City 
 Manager. 
2E. Recology Contract Extension Update 
 Recommendation:  For information only 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



http://www.colfax-ca.gov/








http://www.colfaxjuly3rd.com/
















PLACER COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

COLFAX CONTRACT SERVICES

FISCAL YEAR 2016/2017

Salaries & Benefits

Payroll Item FY 15/16 FY 16/17 FY 15/16 FY 16/17 FY 15/16 FY 16/17

1002 115,190.69          120,470.13          4.6% 91,698.61            95,909.94            4.6% 91,698.61            95,909.94              

Holiday Overtime 3,950.50              4,170.12              5.6% 3,137.32              3,319.96              5.8% 3,137.32              2,213.31                

Shift Differential -                       -                       3,867.63              3,596.62              -7.0% -                       -                         

1005 9,876.26              10,425.30            5.6% 8,300.82              8,784.06              5.8% 8,300.82              8,784.06                

Standby Pay -                       -                       -                       -                       776.31                 642.46                   

Wages Subtotal 129,017.46          135,065.54          107,004.37          111,610.58          4.3% 103,913.05          107,549.76            

1300 45,154.51            47,804.82            5.9% 37,290.67            36,952.37            -0.9% 36,237.04            36,952.37              

Holiday-1300 1,654.78              1,279.12              852.75                   

1301 9,114.30              8,999.29              -1.3% 7,527.01              7,337.11              -2.5% 7,314.34              7,337.11                

1303 5,561.00              5,390.00              -3.1% 5,561.00              5,390.00              -3.1% 5,561.00              5,390.00                

1310 14,896.09            15,140.75            1.6% 14,896.09            15,140.75            1.6% 14,896.09            15,140.75              

1315 3,607.24              3,688.80              2.3% 2,979.02              3,046.89              2.3% 2,894.85              3,046.89                

OT-1301 299.02                 797.54                 260.75                 671.98                 251.32                 671.98                   

OT-1315 755.53                 319.22                 658.83                 268.97                 -59.2% 635.01                 268.97                   

Holiday-1301 319.01                 253.98                 169.32                   

Holiday-1315 127.69                 101.66                 67.77                     

1300-1315 Subtotal 79,387.70            84,241.90            69,173.37 70,442.82            67,789.65            69,897.90              

2140 7,668.62              7,555.01              7,668.62              7,555.01              -1.5% 7,668.62              7,555.01                

2310 1,581.59              1,399.50              1,581.59              1,399.50              -11.5% 1,581.59              1,399.50                

Other Costs Subtotal 9,250.21              8,954.51              9,250.21              8,954.51              9,250.21              8,954.51                

Annual per Employee 217,655.37          228,261.95          185,427.95          191,007.90          3.01% 180,952.92          186,402.17            

Average Hourly Rate $97.49 $101.18 $83.21 $84.77 $81.07 83.35                     

Average OT Rate $91.09 $96.18 72.60                   76.57                   $72.34 $76.57

Average Holiday OT Rate $130.66 103.22                 $103.22

Number of Employees 0.50                     0.50                     2.25                     2.25                     0.10                     0.10                       

Grand Total $108,827.68 $114,130.98 $417,212.89 $429,767.79 3.01% $18,095.29 $18,640.22

Difference 4.87% 5,303.29 3.01% 12,554.89 3.01% 544.93 18,403.11$    

3.38%

Standby Pay

No. of Officers Type Unit Pay No. of Units No. of Days Total Standby Pay Per Detective

1 Holiday 24.00$                 3                          12 864.00 66.46

1 Weekend 24.00$                 6                          52 7488.00 576.00

9                          64 $8,352.00 $642.46

OT and OT Shift Differential are not PERS-able.

Sergeant Deputy II Detective

Notes:

Standby Rate based on 13 Detectives rotate each weekend, but only 1 is charged to Colfax. Therefore the cost of $10,092 is divided by the 13 Detectives.

Shift Differential based on 1/2 deputies work days, 1/2 work nights. 7.5% shift differential divided by 2= 3.75%

Holiday OT and Holiday OT Shift Differential are PERS-able.

Salary Detail Z:\City Clerk\AGENDAS\2016 Agenda\06-22-2016 Regular Meeting\Sheriff contract\Colfax Exhibit A.xls





Page 2 of 2 
 

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this amendment the day and year first written 
above. 

 
CITY OF COLFAX       COUNTY OF PLACER 
 
 
BY:                 BY:             

MAYOR, CITY OF COLFAX          CHAIR, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 

               
 

            BY:     
       PLACER COUNTY SHERIFF 
 

 
APPROVED AS TO FORM                 APPROVED AS TO FORM 
 
 
 

BY:                         BY:                   
CITY ATTORNEY                          COUNTY COUNSEL 



















https://www.municode.com/library/


https://www.municode.com/library/
https://www.municode.com/library/
https://www.municode.com/library/ca/anderson/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=TIT17ZO_CH17.56NOUS




 

Medical Marijuana Draft Ordinance 4  

3.  The qualified patient or primary caregiver shall not cultivate medical marijuana in any 

location within the incorporated City of Colfax other than on the parcel containing his/her 

primary residence. 

4.  The qualifying residence located on the property containing the detached accessory building 

in which medical marijuana is cultivated shall maintain kitchen, bathrooms, and primary 

bedrooms for their intended use and shall not be used for medical marijuana cultivation. 

5.  Medical marijuana cultivation shall not adversely affect the health or safety of nearby 

residents by creating dust, glare, heat, noise, noxious gasses, odor, smoke, traffic, vibration, or 

other impacts, or be hazardous due to use or storage of materials, processes, products or wastes. 

6.  Residential and accessory structures used for cultivation shall meet the following criteria: 

¶ The building shall be provided with locking doors and have a working security 

system. The alarm shall be a standard audible residential alarm of at least ninety 

dBA but not exceeding one hundred ten dBA and shall meet the requirements of 

Chapter 8.28 of the Municipal Code. 

 

¶ If the building is a greenhouse then it shall additionally be surrounded by a secure 

solid six-foot-high fence located within ten feet of the greenhouse and equipped 

with a lockable gate. 

 

¶ Any accessory structure shall be located in the rear yard portion of the lot and 

maintain a minimum of a ten-foot setback from the side and rear property lines 

and from any other building on the parcel. 

 

¶ Any structure, of any size, utilized for cultivation of marijuana shall be legally 

constructed with a valid building permit. All electrical and plumbing shall be 

installed with a valid electrical and plumbing permit from the City. Such building 

permits will only be issued to the owner of the property. If the resident is 

proposing to convert an existing accessory structure for cultivation of marijuana, 

an inspection and permit will be required to ensure compliance with the 

ordinance. 

 

¶ Medical marijuana cultivation lighting shall not exceed one thousand two hundred 

watts and shall conform to all applicable codes. 

 

¶ All structures utilized for cultivation shall be ventilated with odor control filters, 

and shall not create an odor, humidity or mold problem on the subject property or 

adjacent properties. 

 

¶ Manufacturing or processing with flammable or noxious liquids or gasses is 

prohibited on parcels cultivating medical marijuana. 

 

 

https://www.municode.com/library/


https://www.municode.com/library/
https://www.municode.com/library/
https://www.municode.com/library/
https://www.municode.com/library/
https://www.municode.com/library/
















 

Medical Marijuana Draft Ordinance 13  

Section 17.162.220 Additional penalties. 

Any violation of this chapter shall constitute a public nuisance and infraction pursuant to the 

provisions of Chapters XX and XY of this municipal code. 

Section 17.162.230 Records inspection. 

Whenever it is necessary to examine any books or records, including tax returns, of any entity 

subject to the provisions of this chapter, to ascertain the amount of any tax due pursuant to this 

chapter, the City shall have the power and authority to examine such necessary books and 

records at any reasonable time including, but not limited to, during normal business hours. 

Records must be maintained at least seven years. 

Section 17.162.240 Application of provisions. 

No payment of any tax required under the provisions of this chapter shall be construed as 

authorizing the conduct or continuance of any illegal business or of a legal business in an illegal 

manner. Nothing in this chapter implies or authorizes that any activity connected with the 

cultivation, possession or provision of marijuana is legal unless otherwise authorized and 

allowed by the State of California and permitted by the City. 

A duly designated Placer County Sheriff or Community Development Department representative 

may enter and shall be allowed to inspect the premises of every Marijuana Dispensary as well as 

the financial and membership records of the Collective required by this Chapter between the 

hours of eight o'clock (8:00) A.M. and six o'clock (6:00) P.M., or at any appropriate time to 

ensure compliance and enforcement of the provisions of this Chapter, except that the inspection 

and copying of the private medical records of a Marijuana Dispensary shall be made available to 

the Placer County Sheriff only pursuant to a properly executed search warrant or inspection 

warrant by a court of competent jurisdiction, or a court order for the inspection of such records. 

It shall be unlawful for any property owner, landlord, lessee, Medical Marijuana Dispensary 

member or Management Member or any other person having any responsibility over the 

operation of the Marijuana Dispensary to refuse to allow, impede, obstruct or interfere with an 

inspection of the Marijuana Dispensary or the required records thereof. 

 

 

 

















 

6 

Section 9. Automobile 

 

 City Manager understands that the City does not provide a vehicle for City Managerôs use and that 

City Manger shall be required to use his privately owned vehicle on City business.  City Manager shall 

be reimbursed for mileage actually driven on City business at the IRS standard mileage rate per City 

business mile driven, as such mileage rate may be adjusted from time-to-time.  At all times during this 

Agreement, City Manager shall keep and maintain a policy of comprehensive automobile insurance 

(Bodily Injury and Property Damage) on owned, leased and non-owned vehicles used in connection with 

City business of no less than $500,000 combined single limit per occurrence.  Proof of such insurance 

shall be provided to the Cityôs risk manager.  The City Managerôs insurance coverage shall be primary 

as respects the City, its officers, agents, employees and volunteers.  Any insurance kept or maintained by 

the City, its officers, agents, employees and volunteers shall be excess of City Managerôs and shall not 

contribute with it. 

 

Section 10. Performance Evaluations 
 

   The City Council shall review and consider City Managerôs performance as City Manager as close 

as reasonably possible to the beginning of each year while this Agreement, or any renewal or extension 

of this Agreement, remains in effect. The review shall be discussed with City Manager and reduced to 

writing, and shall only cover the annual period of performance being reviewed.   

 

Section 11. Confidential Information. 
 

   City Manager agrees that he will not reveal any confidential information about the City or City 

employees that he learns while performing the duties and functions of City Manager. 

 

Section 12. City Property.  

 

   City Manager agrees that all materials, regardless of their form, that he receives, creates or 

produces in connection with this Agreement and/or his employment as City Manager are and will 

remain the exclusive property of the City.  City Manager will immediately deliver all originals and all 

copies of such materials that are in his possession or control to the City upon termination of this 

Agreement or upon any request from the Mayor and/or the City. 

 

Section 13. Assistance in Litigation.  

 

   City Manager agrees that he will furnish information and proper assistance to the City as it may 

reasonably require with any litigation in which it is or may become involved, either during or after the 

termination of this Agreement.  City Manager further agrees that he will not discuss, reveal or convey 

any information or documents pertaining to the City to any person or entity, or to any attorney for or 

representative of any person or entity, with actual or potential claims that are adverse to the City except 

pursuant to duly issued legal process or as otherwise authorized by the City.  City Manager agrees to 

notify the City immediately upon receipt of any legal process pertaining to the City. 

 

 

 







 

9 

 City: Mayor, City of Colfax 

  P.O. Box 702 

  33 S. Main Street 

  Colfax, CA  95713 

 

 City Manager: 

   

  John B. Schempf 

  (Address to be provided)  

 

 

Section 21.  Modification.  

 

         This Agreement may only be modified in a writing signed by the City and the City Manager. 

 

Section 22. Entire Agreement.  

 

          This Agreement supersedes any and all other agreements, either oral or in writing, and contains all 

agreements between City Manager and the City regarding his employment as City Manager.  City 

Manager and the City agree that no representations, inducements, promises or agreements, oral or 

otherwise, have been made to either party, or anyone acting on behalf of either party, which are not 

stated herein, and that no agreement, statement, or promise not contained in this Agreement will be valid 

or binding on either party. 

 

      City of Colfax 

 

       

      By: __________________________ 

             Tom Parnham 

       Mayor, City of Colfax 

 

 

 

             __________________________                                                     

       John B. Schempf 

       City Manager 

 

 

 

ATTEST:       Approved As To Form 

 

 

                                                          

Lorraine Cassidy      Alfred A. Cabral 

City Clerk       City Attorney 


	00A 160622 Agenda
	02A 160608 Minutes
	02B Sheriff Contract
	160622 SR Sheriff Contract Amendment
	Resolution 21-2016 Sheriff Services Contract
	Colfax Exhibit A
	Colfax Exhibit A Salaries
	FY 2016-17 Contract Amendment

	02C Election
	160622 SR Call for Elections
	Resolution 22-2016 Call for Elections 

	02D Interim City Manager
	2016-06-22 SR Interim City Manager 
	Resolution 23-2016 Interim City Manager

	02E Recology Contract Extension Update 6.22.2016
	05A Medical Marijuana Ordinance First Reading
	2016-06-22 SR Marijuana  Ordinance 1st Reading 
	160525 Marijuana Ordinance Proposal

	05B City Manager Contract
	160622 SR City Manager Contract 
	Resolution 24-2016 City Manager Contract
	160615ch_Employment Agreement Rev 1 Clean




